From: Sandra R. Keeney

To: Mary Beth Tew

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Zoning Petition W-3479 Psi Delta House Corporation Withdrawal Request
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 4:50:08 PM
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Please place in the item.
Thanks!

Sandra Keeney, CMC, NCCMC
City Clerk
(336) 747-7394
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NORTH CAROLINA

J WINSTON-SALEM

From: Luke Dickey <LDickey@stimmelpa.com>

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2021 4:43 PM

To: Sandra R. Keeney <SANDRARK@cityofws.org>

Cc: Denise Adams <denisea@cityofws.org>; Aaron King <aaronk@cityofws.org>; Richard Maloy
<rick.maloy@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Zoning Petition W-3479 Psi Delta House Corporation Withdrawal Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Keeney,

The petitioner for zoning petition W-3479 would like to formally request withdrawal of the petition
for consideration by City Council. This will provide time for the petitioner to address concerns with
the current petition and resubmit at a later date.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE | CIVIL ENGINEERING | LAND PLANNING

Luke Dickey, PLA Vice President

336.723.1067 x1119 | cell: 336.978.1396
601 N. Trade St. Suite 200 | Winston-Salem, NC 27101
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Serving the Southeast for over 30 years,

with offices in Winston-Salem & Charlotte!
Stimmel Associates, P.A. E-mail Disclaimer
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